Message

From: GOULD, STEVEN D [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=NA-1000-01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=116457]
Sent: 9/10/2015 10:41:00 PM
To: HARDY, JOHN O [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=NA-1000-01/cn=Recipients/cn=53364]

subject: o | E—

I'liked this analogy from Greg
Steve Gould

Begin forwarded message:

From: Greg Fernald [ @vilburellis.com>
Date: September 10, 2015 at 3:19:21 PM PDT

To: "GOULD, STEVEN D [AG/1000]"
Subject: RE:

(monsanto.com>

We are being overrun by liberals and morons...sort of like a zombie movie, so we just have to start taking them
out one at a time, starting with the elections next year.

Greg Fernald
Professional Markets

Wilbur-Ellis Company
1427 Abbott Street
Salinas, CA 93901

Cell: (408-
Fax: (650)

-@wilburel lis.com

From: GOULD, STEVEN D [AG/1000] [g@tﬂ_@monsanm.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 1:08 PM

To: Greg Fernald

Subject: RE:

He sent to me too. It's hard to understand how against all science and law the can do this.
Steve Gould

Steven D. Gould
Monsanto IT&O
Account Manager
951-894 ffice
951-704 mobile
monsantolTO.com

----- Original Message-----

From: Greg Fernald [mailto @wilburellis.com]

MONGLY07120036



https://www.baumhedlundlaw.com/toxic-tort-law/monsanto-roundup-lawsuit/

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 12:40 PM
To: GOULD, STEVEN D [AG/1000]

Subject: FW - [

Got this from Parks yesterday. They are so full of crap.

Greg Fernald
Professional Markets

Wilbur-Ellis Company
1427 Abbott Street

Salinas, CA 93901
Cell: (408
Fax: (650)

B @ vilburellis.com

From: Mike Parks
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 11:50 AM
To: Greg Fernald

Subject: Fv: [
FYI

Mike Parks

Wilbur-Ellis Company
160 Grant Ave.
Healdsburg, CA 95448
C (707 /F (707)
B < iburellis.com

www.wilburellis.com

----- Original Message-----

From: Frank ([l @gglandscape.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 12:27 PM

Subject:

hitp://www.eastbayexpress.com/SevenDays/archives/2015/09/05 /| G- 2bc - onsantos-
roundup-carcinogenic

lovely

Frank Patane

Golden Gate Landscape Mgt. Inc./Lic # 760731
2425 Cleveland Ave, Suite 230

Santa Rosa, CA 95403

707

MONGLY07120037



707 R ax

email: [l@galandscape.com

This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.
https://www.avast.com/antivirus

This e-mail message may contain privileged and/or confidential information, and is intended to be received only
by persons entitled

to receive such information. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately.
Please delete it and

all attachments from any servers, hard drives or any other media. Other use of this e-mail by you is strictly
prohibited.

All e-mails and attachments sent and received are subject to monitoring, reading and archival by Monsanto,
including its

subsidiaries. The recipient of this e-mail is solely responsible for checking for the presence of "Viruses" or other
"Malware".

Monsanto, along with its subsidiaries, accepts no liability for any damage caused by any such code transmitted
by or accompanying

this e-mail or any attachment.

The information contained in this email may be subject to the export control laws and regulations of the United
States, potentially

including but not limited to the Export Administration Regulations (EAR) and sanctions regulations issued by
the U.S. Department of

Treasury, Office of Foreign Asset Controls (OFAC). As a recipient of this information you are obligated to
comply with all

applicable U.S. export laws and regulations.
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